
City of Henderson, Kentucky 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL CALLED WORK SESSION/STRATEGIC GOAL PLANNING 
Tuesday, January 20, 2026 

January 12, 2026 

Commissioner Kelsey Hargis 
Commissioner Rodney Thomas 
Commissioner Robert N. Pruitt, Sr. 
Commissioner Nick Whitt 

Dear Board Members: 

The Special Called Work Session/Strategic Goal Planning is scheduled to begin at 9:00 a.m., on 
Tuesday, January 20, 2026, at the Henderson County Extension Office located at 3341 KY 351, 
Henderson, Kentucky. The purpose of this Special Work Session/Strategic Goal Planning is to 
discuss with Department Heads their goals and objectives within their departments: 

AGENDA 

1. Roll Call 
2. Presentations by Department Heads 
3. Adjournment 

Respectfully, 

Bradley S. Staton, Mayor 

A copy of the foregoing notice received, and service thereof waived this 20th day of January 2026. 

Commissioner Kelsey Hargis 

Commissioner Rodney Thomas 

Commissioner Robert N. Pruitt, Sr. 

Commissioner Nick Whitt 



January 12, 2026 

City Commission Memorandum 
26-19 

TO: Mayor Brad Staton and the Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Dylan H. Ward, City Manager 

SUBJECT: Special Called Work Session/Strategic Goal Planning Agenda 

A special called work session/strategic goal planning is scheduled for Tuesday, January 
20, 2026, beginning at 9:00 a.m. at the Henderson County Extension Office located at 
3341 KY 351, Henderson, Kentucky. The purpose of this special work session/strategic 
goal planning is to review with each Department Head their goals and objectives for their 
department. 

Department Heads will be in attendance and prepared to give a brief summation of their 
goals and objectives for their department. 
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